CITY OF FORT BRAGG
416 N. FRANKLIN, FORT BRAGG, CA 95437
PHONE (707)961-2823

MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 13, 2024

TO: Planning Commissioners
FROM:  Community Development Department
SUBJECT: Revised 2024 Schedule for Regular Planning Commission Meetings

At their meeting on March 13, 2024 Planning Commissioners directed Community Development
Department Staff to bring forward a revised Meeting Schedule, reinstating the regularly
scheduled meeting on the fourth Wednesday of each month, starting April 2024.

2024 Reqular Meeting Schedule

Second Fourth
Wednesday Wednesday
January 1/10/2024 1/24/2024*
February 2/14/2024 2/28/2024*
March 3/13/2024 3/27/12024*
April 4/10/2024 4/24/2024
May 5/8/2024 5/22/2024
June 6/12/2024 6/26/2024
July 7/10/2024 7/24/2024
August 8/14/2024 8/28/2024
September 9/11/2024 9/25/2024
October 10/9/2024 10/23/2024
November 11/13/2024 11/27/2024**
December 12/11/2024 12/25/2024**

* Special Meetings per Resolution PC 01-2024 adopted on January 10, 2024.

** Planning Commission meetings would not be scheduled on November 27 nor December 25.



